YMDDIRIEDOLAETH HARBWR CAERNARFON CAERNARFON HARBOUR TRUST

MONTHLY 'ZOOM' MEETING - 7th April 2021

Present: ZOOM MEETING I.C.Thomas (Chairman)

• B.Parry

• Capt.T.Beggs

• D.Pritchard Jones

D.L.Hughes

• B.Lowe

In Attendance:

Dr N.Bristow Chairman of the MAC

Officers: • D	0.J.O'Neill • J.McDermott	
Apologies:	H.JonesC.LarsenS.Wallace	
AGENDA ITEM	NOTES	ACTION
1.1Election of Trustees 1.2 Minutes & AOB Items	1.1 The Chairman gave a warm welcome to Dr. N.Bristow (Chairman of the MAC) whom he had invited to this meeting. He then referred to speaking to the daughter of the late Mr. Joyce who used to regularly attend the Monthly Meeting of the Trust and whose wife still lives in Waterloo Port. 1.2 The Minutes from the meeting that was held on 3 rd March 2021 were proposed as being correct by the Chairman, before being seconded by D.Pritchard Jones and agreed by the Trustees.	
2. Superintendent Report	2.1 The Harbour Master read out extracts from his Superintendents Report, from which it was agreed to undertake the following: i) The CHT Registration system (which is very similar to that of the Gwynedd Council arrangements and which has been operating successfully since 1998) is to be implemented this month. The Harbour Master provided a draft copy of the regulations and once approved will then be put on the CHT website, including all the relevant maps (i.e. showing the speed zone restrictions, as well as environmentally sensitive areas). He added that he has already had one enquiry and that the CHT are now in a position to be pro-active. Our biggest problem is the vessels that come from other areas into our waters. The existing launching sites are already covered by the local councils; but this Registration system is for jet ski's/powered water craft that pass through our waters; thus allowing the Trust to enforce the right for safe navigation. ii) The dredging at the V.Dock has been postponed until September 2021 at the earliest due to the pandemic. iii) The Harbour Master replied to D.Pritchard Jones that the Two moorings off the "Indefatigable" are both private; one of which the CHT services. iv) Mr D.Pritchard Jones informed the meeting that over the Easter weekend whilst sailing he recorded that without power and creating no wake, with the tide behind him, that his speed over the water was 7.2 knots. The Harbour Master acknowledged that the CHT cannot afford to prosecute somebody if they break our regulations. However, if someone does break our Byelaws then their Registration number would be removed preventing them to officially navigate the Menai Strait. As this discussion was being concluded it was suggested that based upon the evidence presented, the Trust already have a candidate to become their first enforcement target.	Harbour Master
3. Marine Advisory Committee	3.1 The Chairman remarked that it was important that the CHT have a good working relationship with the MAC and so it was very unfortunate that at their last meeting nobody was present from the CHT. In the case of the Chairman, it was because no 'link' had arrived in time for him to attend this 'zoom' meeting. The Chairman reiterated that the main income for the CHT came from the car park. Due to the pandemic the Trust had suffered a reduction of approximately £100,000 from its normal turnover from the car park of approximately £260,000.	

YMDDIRIEDOLAETH HARBWR CAERNARFON CAERNARFON HARBOUR TRUST

MONTHLY 'ZOOM' MEETING - 7th April 2021

Furthermore, the CHT does not receive any financial grants from Westminster and or Cardiff. The Trust last year fortunately came through relatively unscathed and so if the CHT had attended the last meeting of the MAC some of the recommendations may not have been so onerous.

Dr. N.Bristow as Chairman of the MAC thanked the Chairman for this invitation to attend this Monthly meeting of the Trust. The MAC, he commented, had been slow in 'getting going' after its establishment following the 2012 HRO. He noticed on reading through past Minutes of the CHT that after every MAC meeting in which it had put forward recommendations there seemed to be a long delay before some or all items were implemented. This was to some degree because it needed the MAC to formally agree its Minutes at their next meeting before they could be discussed by the CHT. Thus resulting in recommendations, instead of being implemented before the season commenced, probably occurred towards its end. The MAC Chairman then proceeded to review each of the recommendations that had been put forward at their last meeting, namely:

- i) For the CHT, with it being a Statutory Harbour Authority, to now manage the whole of the Menai Strait...
- ii) The CHT did not actively enforce the speed limits last year on the Menai Strait. Due to the pandemic the CHT speed patrol vessel was not able to operate for most of the season. However, it needs somebody to be prosecuted as an example that the CHT do enforce its Byelaws. In the meantime under the FLAG scheme maps are being displayed at launch sites revealing where the speed limit zones are located.
- iii) The CHT did not appear to be pro-active when emerging from the 'lockdown' last year. However, this can be attributed to Gwynedd Council keeping the V.Dock closed and with the moorings at Port Dinorwic not being serviced.
- iv) The MAC recommended three/four years ago for a wreck buoy to mark the position of the "Grampian Castle". At the last meeting of the MAC they once again raised the need for another navigation mark to be located there.
- v) The need for the Chairman of the MAC to be able (after each of its meetings) to present their recommendations at the next CHT Monthly meeting so that they can be implemented (if agreed upon) forthwith.

The Harbour Master remarked upon how the CHT was seeking to improve awareness for how water users should behave on the Menai Strait. The Code of Conduct (i.e. funded by FLAG), combined with the work of the Steering Group are continuing to seek to improve things concerning rules and regulations to ensure safety on the Menai Strait. He added that last year was very difficult to get the moorings ready as a result of the 'lockdown'. In respect of this year, the moorings at Port Dinorwic have already been inspected/serviced and so now everything is in good order.

During a discussion it was mentioned that a previous Chairman of the MAC, Dr. J.O'Sullivan, had made two requests regarding having another "Grampian Castle" wreck buoy. On each occasion the CHT turned down their request. Subsequently, the wreck has been hit on two further occasions; which has led the MAC, etc. to put forward their request for another navigation mark at this wreck. The Harbour Master informed the meeting that a survey of the site would be undertaken, along with a risk assessment/costings review about placing a navigation mark there. However, if the cost is too prohibitive then the CHT may not be able to do it. Otherwise, the CHT will need to determine the practical cost of marking the wreck of the "Grampian Castle"

Mr D.Pritchard Jones returned to the suggestion that the CHT also take over the jurisdiction of the northern part of the Menai Strait. He considered that this would require another Harbour Revision Order (HRO). This would then lead to objections and so in turn an expensive three week Public Enquiry. The Harbour Master reflected that when the CHT extended its jurisdiction to the Menai Suspension Bridge that nobody objected, not least that of Ynys Mon Council.

YMDDIRIEDOLAETH HARBWR CAERNARFON CAERNARFON HARBOUR TRUST

MONTHLY 'ZOOM' MEETING - 7th April 2021

4. Matters Arising	However, if Ynys Mon Council did object then it would lead to a Public Enquiry. Mr B.Lowe referred to the late Capt. G.Pari-Huws (a previous Vice Chairman of the CHT) and the need to have a one organisation responsible for the Menai Strait, comprising all its various stakeholders. For this new organisation to also have an education programme with various bodies working together (i.e. as demonstrated by the British Marine Federation, RYA, etc.) to ensure good practice. Following a discussion the Chairman sought to sum up the Trust's initial responses to the above 5 issues, namely: i) It would be very difficult for the CHT to takeover jurisdiction of the Menai Strait. This would require Ynys Mon Council to commence proceedings and although he believed that the Trust should look positively on such a proposal, it should also examine the financial implications. ii) The CHT are already applying the speed limit zones. iii) A lot has happened since last year due to the 'lockdown' and that the CHT are ready for the current season. iv) For the Chairman of the MAC (or his/her representative) to give the recommendations of the MAC after each of their meetings at the earliest Monthly meeting which occurred thereafter. Dr. N.Bristow (MAC) replied that Ynys Mon Council would probably be fairly happy in moving forward together with the CHT concerning the future management of the Menai Strait. Any fight for control over the Menai Strait would not be necessary through consultation between both parties to discern the best way forward. The Chairman answered that the CHT were prepared to have a discussion with them by listing all the implications that would need to be resolved (e.g. costs, legal, maritime, etc.). Following a further discussion raised by Capt.T.Beggs regarding the wreck of the "Grampian Castle". 4.1 The Matters Arising from the April 2021 meeting that were ongoing: • Co-op Trustee – Finance/Business expertise. 4.2 For the Harbour Master to arrange for the compound adjacent to the "MV Britain" to be removed	
6. Correspondence	5.1 No Correspondence received.	
6. Any Other Business	6.1 The Chairman then thanked Dr N.Bristow (MAC) for attending this Monthly meeting; who in turn expressed his gratitude for the invitation.	